

**MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF EASTRY PARISH COUNCIL FOOTPATH SUB-COMMITTEE HELD ON TUESDAY 22<sup>nd</sup> NOVEMBER 2005 AT 7.00pm AT EASTRY PARISH ROOM**

**Present: Councillors**          Sam Shevde                                  Mathew Jones  
                                         Sandra Hooper                                Iris Mollart

Sarah Wells Clerk to the Parish Council

In the absence of the committee chairman it was proposed by Cllr Hooper and seconded by Cllr Jones, that Cllr Shevde should act as chairman.

**1. APOLOGIES**

Ann Wiles (chairman)

**2. VEGETATION CLEARANCE ON PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY**

A letter had been received from the PROW office, asking for Parish Councils to provide a list, prioritising the natural vegetation surface footpaths in the Parish.

After consulting the PROW map and some discussion the committee produced a list for the PROW team.

The meeting closed at 7.20pm